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TRUMBULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
TOWN OF TRUMBULL

5866 Main St.
Trumbull, CT 06611

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS

Addendum #2
Attached please find Addendum #2 to the Transportation Specifications for the Trumbull Public Schools which has a Proposal
Due date of January 17, 2013. This addendum is 4 pages (including this cover page), plus attachments. Please insure that
you receive all elements of this Addendum.

Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by signing this cover memo in the space provided below and
submitting this acknowledgement with your proposal documents on January 17, 2013.

We appreciate your participation in this exciting contracting opportunity.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Addendum #2 was received:

BY: _________________________________________________________ (Company Name)

NAME/TITLE: _________________________________________________

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________

DATE: ___/___/___
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TRUMBULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
TOWN OF TRUMBULL

5866 Main St.
Trumbull, CT 06611

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS

ADDENDUM #1
January 11, 2012

Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the Trumbull Public Schools with a
proposal due date of January 17, 2013, this Addendum will clarify or modify certain identified aspects of
the Specifications. This Addendum is made a part of the contract and is enforceable under the same
terms and conditions as the original Specifications.

Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications,
the page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the Trumbull
Public Schools and as described above. In locations where paragraph numbers are identified, they are
identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number refers to the full paragraphs on
the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page).

The items included in this Addendum are a result of questions submitted to the District.

Q24. Please confirm the number of revenue routes currently being operated in 2012-13 and the
number anticipated to be operated in 2013-14:

 At the pre-bid conference the district responded that that are 47 regular transportation
routes and 14 special education routes, total of 61 routes, however,

 Copies of the First Student invoices indicate that the district is being billed for 46 regular
transportation routes, 14 private routes and 14 special education routes, total of 74 routes.

 Once the number of revenue routes is clarified, please clarify the type of vehicle (Type I,
Type II etc.) and vehicle size (81-84 passenger, 71/72 passenger, etc.) utilized on each of
the revenue routes so that the proper number of spare vehicles may be calculated per
Section 8.7.2.1 of the specifications.

A24.
 Our district operates 46 regular education routes with a projected 47th bus for 2013-2014

subject to budget approval, 14 special education routes, 14 private school routes, and 4 out
of town STV routes.

 This is correct. The district is also being billed for 4 STV routes. Copies of invoices are
attached to this addendum.

 Appendix A provides details on the buses currently assigned to runs. The Current Bus Use Data
on page 57 of the specifications details the 46 home-to-school buses plus the 14
private/parochial buses in use at the time. That chart did not show sped or STV routes.

Q25. Please identify the current usage and anticipated usage of the ninety-three (93) vehicles
listed on page 20, section 3.2.2 and page 39 section 8.7.2.1 as to which are currently and
anticipated to be “revenue” vehicles and “spare” vehicles.

A25. The information provided in the specifications was based on data for total vehicles located
at the Trumbull operation. The actual route vehicles currently projected for the 2013-2014
school year are:
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33 – Type I (81-84 passenger – transit)
28 – Type I (72 passenger – transit)
1 – 55 passenger with wheelchair
5 – Type II (35 passenger – air conditioned)
6 – Type II 18-20 passenger with a/c
4 – Type II (8passenger – air conditioned – 3 with wheelchairs)
4 – 6-9 passenger STV with a/c

The above list includes the projected 47th route bus, the 55 passenger w/c bus which is not
currently assigned to a run, and a projected fourth 8 passenger w/c bus.

The above vehicles would need to be supplemented by a sufficient number of spare
vehicles as defined in Section 8.7.2.1 of the specifications.

Q26. How many wheel chair vehicles are required by capacity and tie downs per bus?
A26. In 2012-2013, we are using three W/C vehicles (on a regular basis). All are 8 passenger with 3

W/Cs. Two are for in town runs and one is for an out of district W/C student (ACES).

In additition, we have two spare W/Cs (lifts break a lot), one 8 passenger and one 4 passenger.
The 8 passenger has three W/Cs and the 4 is 1 W/C capacity.

Q27. On the Bus Usage Report provided at pre-bid meeting I have the following questions:

1. Do the time start and end times include pre and post trip inspections?
2. Are the mileages calculated from terminal to terminal?
3. The usage report only list 60 routes? Can I assume that they are regular transportation

only? If yes, what is average route time and mileages for Special Ed?
A27.

1. No.
2. Leaving the yard in the AM yes, going back to yard from last school drop off, no. First

school to second school, no.
3. This information was previously provided.

Q28. Are the 36-54 passenger buses considered special ed vehicles and will those vehicles require
air conditioning?
A28. Yes, all must be air conditioned, except the 36 passenger is actually 35 passenger.

Q29. Just for clarification, will the MiniVans require cameras installed?
A29. Yes.

Q30. Does the revenue in the bid include Kindergarten buses that are no longer running 2012-2013?
How much would that have been?
A30. When k routes were still running in 2011-2012 cost to our district was approximately $275,000.

Q31. Aren’t they [late buses] included in the per day price?
A31. Yes. There currently is no separate billing for late runs as those buses are simply second tier on
a limited number of buses.

Q32. Can we get a copy of your current rate schedule?
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A32. The current contract, including the current rates, was provided on the flash drive at the pre-
proposal meeting.

Q33. Is there a license fee for buses in the Town of Trumbull?
A33. As stipulated in the specifications, all buses must be registered in the Town of Trumbull.

Q34. Can the District provide a copy of the collective bargaining agreement as we have not been able
to receive a return phone call from the Union?
A34. The District has at the Transportation Office a copy of what they believe to be the current
collective bargaining agreement. Anyone interested may view the agreement at the Transportation
Office. It should be noted that if there are any updates or memorandums of understandings that have
made subsequent to the copy that is at the District Office, we would not have a copy of these items.
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